

Message

From: Smith, Jennifer [Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com]
Sent: 9/11/2019 7:50:32 PM
To: Woodward, Cheryl [Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov]; Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
CC: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Cheryl- thanks for this!

Jen

From: Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: CVX Meting request

My name is Cheryl Woodward, the point of contact for logistic at EPA. Your meeting with Administrator Wheeler on Thursday, September 12th at 10:30 am is confirmed. The instruction/direction is below. If you have any questions, please contact me. Look forward to seeing you.

Directions: EPA address is 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. If you are coming by taxi/vehicle, you want to be dropped off on 12th Street NW, between Pennsylvania and Constitution Avenue. It is almost exactly half way between the two avenues on with Federal Triangle Metro sign and Trump Hotel Towers across street is a landmark. From 12th Street, facing the building and Ronald Reagan Visitors Center with the EPA and American flags, walk toward the building (under the flags) and take the glass door on your left-hand side if you are exiting the metro. The South Lobby entrance on your left of the William Jefferson Clinton building.

Once inside the building, security will prompt you to scan all items such as bags, coats etc., and then let the guards know that you were instructed to call Cheryl Woodward at 564-1274 or Aaron Dickerson at 564-1783 to escort you to the meeting with the Administrator. Security will have the visitors passes for everyone. Allow for 10 minutes to get through the process.

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:32 PM
To: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>; Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Jen

I'm looping in my colleague Cheryl Woodward who will provide arrival instructions and logistics. Thank you.

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Smith, Jennifer <Smith.Jennifer@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:27 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Importance: High

Hi Aaron,

Melissa Shute is no longer able to attend the meeting, so Gregory Washington will be taking her place. Can you also share the logistics for tomorrow? Where we enter/security/phone number for security to call for the meeting/etc.?

Thanks!

Jen

From: Shute, Melissa

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Aaron thanks again. Attached is the meeting request form. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Best regards

Melissa

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: CVX Meting request

Thanks Melissa. We are confirmed for 10:30am – 11:00am. Can you complete the meeting request form and return to us?

From: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Aaron. Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. Chevron would be happy to meet with the Administrator at 10:30 am. Please let know what else need from me and next steps. Look forward to meeting you next week.

Best regards,

Melissa

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Shute, Melissa <melissashute@chevron.com>

Cc: Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: CVX Meting request

Hi Melissa

Unfortunately the Administrator only has time on the morning of September 12. Would 10am, 10:30am or 11:30am work?

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shute, Melissa" <melissashute@chevron.com>
Date: September 5, 2019 at 1:21:54 PM CDT
To: "jackson.ryan@epa.gov" <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Subject: CVX Meeting request

Ryan: hope all is well. I wanted to see if Administrator Wheeler would be available to meet with Steve Green, Chevron's President of Exploration and Production for the US, on Sept 11 or Sept 12 in the afternoon. Steve would like the opportunity to thank the Administrator for the agencies partnership on a number of rules including the recently released methane rule. He also would like to provide an update on our latest emissions reductions in the upstream and downstream space, new technology utilized, and our activity in the Permian. Please let me know if his schedule could accommodate this request.

Best regards,
Melissa Shute

Sent from my iPhone